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OFFICIAL

 
Sent: Tuesday, 18 May 2021 11:36 AM
To:
Cc: Schlumberger Multiclient <environment@slb.com>
Subject: Re: [Ext] When is a convenient time to have a chat?

,

Thanks for your email.

I just had a quick discussion with our legal. Is it possible to provide a small email summary of the process around 
requirement of warrant in context to the inspection of our Otway EP compliance?

Regards,
Kunal

Multiclient New Ventures Manager

Asia Pacific

Schlumberger 
 

From: Schlumberger Multiclient <environment@slb.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 9:35 AM
To:
Subject: FW: [Ext] When is a convenient time to have a chat?

From:
Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 3:35:25 AM (UTC+01:00) Amsterdam, Berlin, Bern, Rome, Stockholm, Vienna
To: Schlumberger Multiclient
Subject: [Ext] When is a convenient time to have a chat?

OFFICIAL

Good morning

 from NOPSEMA here. I’ve been trying to call you to have a chat. Please let me know when would be a 
convenient time to call you. I have availability at 1pm and after 3pm. 

Also please provide me a number to call you on.

Regards






